From: Diaz, Marilyn

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:20 PM
To: Diaz, Marilyn
Subject: FW: Call Summary

From: Diaz, Marilyn

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 4:59 PM
To: MAAS Loren (AREVA)

Subject: Call Summary

Per our conversation today,
| need AREVA'’s assistance on three items.

The first thing, I’'m trying to get a clear map of the buildings and location of AREVA site where
hazardous materials are stored. As | said in the call, there’s a good list in the Emergency Plan
but makes reference to a site map that does not have a good resolution or has a low quality
grid map.

The two other items are related to the Administrative Revisions AREVA submitted to NRC.

1. Affected Section #6, which referred to MC&A condition SG 1.1 and License Application
which | got confused and had the License Application of 2006- Mr. Maas corrected me, |
did the search again and found the latest License Application. There’s no need to do
anything else.

2. Fire Safety Section 7.5.5 rewording. An issue with this rewording is that NRC staff needs
to be sure that the backup batteries would be sufficient for an adequate time length (a
time length provided by NFPA 72).

Thank you,

Mardyn Diaz, 1T
Project Manager/Chemical Engineer
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/FCSS/FMB

M.S. EBB2-C40M

Washington, DC 20555
(301)492-3172
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